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From: Lafferty, Lynda D. [Lynda.Lafferty@chariottefl.com]

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2010 1:26 PM

To: Filings@psc.state fl.us

Cc: Ann Cole; MFriedman@RSBattorneys.com

Subject: Docket No. 090521-WS Application North Fort Myers Utility, Inc. for Extension of Water and Wastewater

Service in Charlotte County
Attachments: Ann Cole Itr with Notice of Withdrawal of Objection.pdf

Attached please find Charlotte County’s scanned pdf Withdrawal of Objection for e-
filing in this matter.

Lynda D. Lafferty

Legal Secretary to Marty Burton and Derek Rooney
Legal Request Administrator
County Attorney's Office

Phone: 941743.1330 / Fax: 941.743.1550
Lynda Lafferty@Charlottefl.com
"To Exceed Expectations in the Delivery of Public Services"

%Think before you print!
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Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written
communications to or from officials regarding county business, are public records
available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may

therefore be subject to public disclosure.
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January 13, 2010

Via E-mail (filings@psc.state.fl.us)

Ms. Ann Cole, Chief

Division of Records & Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 090521-WS
Application North Fort Myers Utility, inc. for Extension of Water and
Wastewater Service in Charlotte County, Florida

Dear Ms. Cole:

Attached is a scanned PDF document wherein Charlotte County Withdraws its Objection
to the Application of North Fort Myers Utility, Inc. for Extension of Water and Wastewater
Service in Charlotte County and Request for Formal Hearing.

It is our understanding that we will receive an email acknowledgement from the Public
Service Commission. Should you have any questions or concerns, please contact the
undersigned. Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Sincerely,

DG A Gy Bt

Martha Young Burton
Assistant County Attorney
MYB/IdI
Attachments (as described)

cc:  Janette S. Knowiton, County Attorney
Terri Kesner, Interim Director of Ulilities
Roger Baltz, County Administrator
Jeff Ruggieri, Manager, Growth Management

PAWPDATABURTOMPlaadings\Ft Myers Utilities\Letier to Ann Cole re cfiiling - Jawwary 10, 2010.doc
LR2009-736
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: APPLICATION OF NORTH FORT MYERS
UTILITY, INC. for extension of Water and
Wastewater service in Charlotte County,
Florida.

Docket No. 080521-WS

NOTICE OF VOLUNTARY DISMISSAL OF OBJECTION OF
CHARLOTTE COUNTY TO NORTH FORT MYERS UTILITY, INC.’S,
APPLICATION FOR EXTENSION OF WATER AND WASTEWATER

SERVICE IN CHARLOTTE COUNTY, FLORIDA

COMES NOW Charlotte County, Fiorida, by and through its undersigned
attorney and hereby voluntarily dismisses its objection as filed in the above-styled cause
relating to thé Application for Extension of Water and Wastewater Service in Charlotte
County, Florida by North Fort Myers Utility, Inc.

Respectfuliy submitted this 13" day of January, 2010.

s/ Martha Young Burton

Martha Young Burton

Assistant County Attomey

Fla. Bar #398179

Attorney for Charlotte County, Florida
Charlotte County Attorney’s Office
18500 Murdock Circle

Port Charlotte, FL 33948-1094

TEL (941) 743-1330

FAX (941) 743-1550

E-mail: marty.burton@charlottefl.com
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

| hereby certify that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was electronicaliy

filed with the Public Service Commission at filings@psc.state.fl.us and also served this
13th day of January, 2010 to:

Via e-mail to:
Ann Cole, Office of Commission Clerk {(acole@psc.state fl.us)

Via reqular U.S. Mail to:
Caroline Klancke, Esq. and Erik Sayler, Esq., Public Service Commission Staff

Via facsimile and requiar U.S. mait to:
Martin S. Friedman, Esq.

Rose Law Firm

Sanlando Center

2180 West State Rd. 434, Suite 2118
Longwood, FL 32779

Fax: 407-830-8522

miriedman@rsbattorneys.com
{Counsel for North Fort Myers Utility, Inc.)

By: WK%’ M‘\

Martha Young Burton

PANPDATABURTON Plaadings\Ft Myers Utiities\Withdrawal ©C Objection.doc
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